
LETTER AGREEMENT
NO. 06-64-PGE ISEW ··..~s

STEPHEN A. RAYBURN,
DIRECTOR AND CHIEF NEGOTIATOR

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

LOCAL UNION 1245, I.B.EW.
P.O. BOX 2547

VACAVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95696
(707) 452-2700
TOM DALZELL,

BUSINESS MANAGER

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS DEPARTMENT
2850 SHADELANDS DRIVE, SUITE 100
WALNUT CREEK, CALIFORNIA 94598
(925) 974-4104

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 2547
Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

The Company proposes to amend the provisions of Section 111.15 of the Physical Agreement and Section 8.16
of the Clerical Agreement to allow employees to voluntarily sell vacation and transfer the proceeds to Mr. Rod
Goodwin, Sr. Transmission Line Supervisor.

Mr. Goodwin is on an extended medical leave of absence for a serious illness. These proceeds will help offset
some of Mr. Goodwin's medical expenses.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return one
executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Stephen A Ra urn
Director an ief Negotiator

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

1:2-J8- ~ A.4~
Tom Dalzell
Business Manager


